

DIPL. ING. (FH) MATHIAS SCHEIDWEILER



Department of general and organic viticulture
Hochschule Geisenheim University (HGU)
Von Lade Straße 1, 65366 Geisenheim | 01783596319 |
mathias.scheidweiler@hs-gm.de

ACHIEVMENTS

Several years of experience in organic and steep slope viticulture. In addition to general management issues, especially in the areas of greening management, biodiversity and sustainable production.

Interdisciplinary communication between the levels of practice, research and education are in the foreground here.

Born on the Mosel river a special passion is the steep slope viticulture. The protection of the cultural landscape with its environment with sustainable approaches are the major goal.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|------------|---|
| 2014–today | Research engineer, Hochschule Geisenheim University
Teaching and research in the fields of general, organic and biodynamic viticulture. Knowledge transfer and exchange in viticulture practice throughout Europe. |
| 2009–2014 | Viticultural manager, Chat Sauvage Winery, Johannisberg
Coordination and execution of all relevant activities in the field of viticulture. Furthermore, vinification and marketing of the wines. |
| 2004-2009 | Several internships in Germany and France during the studies at Geisenheim University |

EDUCATION

- | | |
|-----------|--|
| 2004–2009 | Diplom Ingenieur (FH) Weinbau und Oenologie, <i>Hochschule Geisenheim University</i> |
|-----------|--|